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Director: G J Hughes

Your Ref: DBN/CW/ROS0085/0012

JST Lawyers,

Colonial Chambers, Our Ref:—BS/Search/28590
Tgmpie Street, Please ask for:  Mr. B. Stevens
Liverpool, L2 5RH Direct Line / Extension: 01432 260969

Attn of David Blackburn Pl B ARa)

E-mail:  bslevens2@herefordshire.gov.uk

13 July 2009

Dear Mr Blackburn,

RE: HOLMER COURT, HEREFORD, HR1 1LJ.

Thank you for your letter dated 3 July 09.

The attached plan shows, coloured blue, what is considered to be the extent of the public highway in
your area of interest.

| can confirm that the track on the northern side is a public footpath, as shown by a purple dash line on
the plan.

The extent (width) of this particular footpath is considered to be full open width ie. hedge/fenceline to
hedge/fenceline. Should you require further information please contact Susan White (Rights of Way)

on 01432 260572.

I acknowledge, with thanks, receipt of your cheque for £35.

Yours sincerely,

BARRY STEVENS
SEARCHES & ADOPTIONS OFFICER
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